
 

MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL 
Request to Include Topic on the City Council Work Session Agenda 

From: Mike Barton, Parks Superintendent Meeting Date: July 19, 2024 

Topic: Landscaping and Maintenance Agreement 
 

Recommended Council Action: 

Authorize the Mayor to sign the attached Agreement  

Background: 
In 2009, the City entered into an interagency agreement with ITD to maintain the landscaped 
islands north of I-84 on Ten Mile Rd. The landscaping has reached the end of its lifespan and needs 
to be replaced, per our FY2025 Budget Request. Once the landscaping is replaced, the attached 
agreement (if executed) will obligate Ten Mile Crossing Inc. (Brighton) to maintain the 
landscaping, reducing our contracted maintenance costs by $8,836.00 annually.  

Attachment: 

Landscaping and Maintenance Agreement: I-84 and Ten Mile Road Interchange. 


